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Hong Wang

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:38 PM
To: Major Thompson
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20240032 Environmental Utilities, LLC

Thank you for the confirmation, Major.  Per your request, Ms. Cotherman has been marked as a party of record. 
 
Dorothy 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Major Thompson <MThompso@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 3:27 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Caroline Dike <CDike@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20240032 Environmental Utilities, LLC 
 
Pursuant to this filing, would you kindly mark Ms. Cotherman as a party of record? 
 
Respectfully, 
Major Thompson 
Senior Attorney 
Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6076 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US <FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:02 PM 
To: Major Thompson <MThompso@psc.state.fl.us>; Caroline Dike <CDike@psc.state.fl.us>; Melinda Watts 
<Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>; Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Sonica 
Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Zack Przygocki <ZPrzygoc@psc.state.fl.us>; Justin Sewards 
<jsewards@psc.state.fl.us>; Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20240032 Environmental Utilities, LLC 
 
DOCKET TITLE = Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in Charlotte County by Environmental Utilities, LLC. 
 Environmental Utilities, LLC 
Linda Cotherman [L. Cotherman] - Letter dated 3/28/24, objecting to Environmental's application for original certificate of 
authorization and initial rates and charges for wastewater service; requesting an administrative hearing; requesting to become 
an intervenor and/or party of record. 
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2024\01572-2024\01572-2024.pdf 
 
DOCUMENT ID = 01572-2024 
Document Filed = 4/3/2024 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
The filing described above is now available in PDF format. 
 
 
To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.  
 
 
If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.) 
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